Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST 6) (Voting Conflict re: Item
180847) INQ 18-108

Attachments: 180847.pdf

INQ 18-108 Sosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6) <Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-
Greco@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO)
<Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-108 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST 6) (Voting Conflict re: Item 180847)

Mr. Fernandez:

You inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa (DIST 6) regarding whether, pursuant to
Section 2-11.1(d) of the County Ethics Code, she may participate and vote on Item 180847, which is coming before the
Board of County Commissioners at its May 1, 2018 meeting. This item involves a Resolution relating to grant funding for
the 2018 Miami-Dade County Youth Summer Job Program. The item would authorize the County Mayor, among other
things, to enter into an agreement between Miami-Dade County and The Children’s Trust to receive $1.5 Million in
grant funds from the Trust for the program, as well as among Miami-Dade County, the School Board of Miami-Dade
County (MDCPS) and the Foundation for New Education Initiatives, Inc. (Foundation), a direct support organization to
MDCPS, to grant up to $2,556,625 to the Foundation for the program, to fund the Summer Youth Internship Program
(SYIP). This is a collaborative effort, which includes MDCPS and its direct support organization, in providing funding for
this summer youth program.

The question arises due to Commissioner Sosa’s full-time position with MDCPS as curriculum/program facilitator for
services related to the countywide South Florida Workforce one-stop delivery system at Lindsey-Hopkins Technical
Education Center. My review of the item does not indicate that Commissioner Sosa’s position or Lindsey-Hopkins would
be measurably affected by this summer youth program. Although MDCPS and its direct support organization are
involved in the program, we have found in previous opinions provided to Commissioner Sosa that she is not
automatically prohibited from voting on a matter that involves MDCPS since it is a governmental organization. Unless
her position at Lindsey-Hopkins would somehow be affected by the program, there is no basis to conclude that she
would or might, directly or indirectly, profit or be enhanced by the vote, which is the broadest and most inclusive
criterion in the County Code for determining a voting conflict. It is my understanding that Commissioner Sosa has no
personal involvement in the Summer Youth Internship Program..

Based on my review of the Resolution, | see no likelihood that there would be a personal impact on her or on her
position. Therefore, it is my opinion that she may vote and participate on the item when it comes before the BCC.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

ALEX J. FERNANDEZ

Senior Communications Aide & Legislative Assistant
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6

Miami-Dade County

111 NW 1+ Street, Suite 220

Miami, Florida 33128

305.375.5696

alejandro

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

cthics.miamidade.gov

From: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Conflict of Interest Opinion for items 180847 on the May 1, 2018, BCC meeting agenda

Good afternoon, Mr. Centorino:

Commissioner Sosa is respectfully requesting your opinion regarding the following item pertaining to a grant for the
Summer Youth Internship Program that involves the Miami-Dade County Public Schools. The item is scheduled to be
heard at the Board of County Commissioners’ meeting occurring tomorrow, Tuesday, May 1%, 2018. For your
convenience, below please find the item which | have also attached to this email.

9A1
Xavier L. Suarez, Prime Sponsor
Daniella Levine Cava, Co-Sponsor
180847 Resolution Jose "Pepe" Diaz, Co-Sponsor

Sally A. Heyman, Co-Sponsor
Barbara J. Jordan, Co-Sponsor
Sen. Javier D. Souto, Co-Sponsor

RESOLUTION RELATING TO GRANT FUNDING FOR THE 2018 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY YOUTH SUMMER
JOB PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR OR COUNTY MAYOR'S DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE
$1,500,000.00 IN GRANT FUNDS FROM THE CHILDREN'S TRUST FOR THE PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING A
GRANT TO THE FOUNDATION FOR NEW EDUCATION INITIATIVES, INC., A DIRECT SUPPORT
ORGANIZATION TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS, OF $2,556,625.00, INCLUSIVE OF THE
$1,500,000.00 FROM THE CHILDREN'S TRUST AND $1,056,625.00 IN COUNTY FUNDING, FOR THE
SUMMER YOUTH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM(Juvenile Services Department)

Thank you,
Alex J. Fernandez
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